Fro. I
Sent: 1 July 2016 17:03

Cc;
Subject:

For reasons of confidentiality we are not permitted to give you sight of the file but we are content to provide you with a
synopsis of the position after the consultation period closes next week. This will give the number of representations
received and the issues raised. Hopefully this meets your needs,

_— Can you please prepare a synopsis after next week’ s closing date.

Regards

Divisional Manager
Net. 34169

alradian Gold Lands - Abandonment Order
Importance: High

We would be grateful if-Dalradian Gold) and  would be able to view Transport Ni file you currently have on
the Abandonment Order. We are keen to understand the nature and level of any objections as soon as possible. If this
is feasible would you mind letting me know who best to contact and we can arrange a visit.

Kind regards





